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To:	All Prospective Contractors

RE:	A: Scrap Metal Pick-Up and Recycling for Riverside and San Bernardino Counties, and B: Instructions for Submittal of Monthly Payments and Tonnage Reports – DRR11041

Addendum No. 1
To the Information For Bid (IFB)

1. The following questions were submitted during the Question & Answer period and the responses are provided below.  

Q1:     Who is the current hauler?

A1:     Riverside Scrap Metal and Iron, Corporation 

Q2:	What percentage are they currently paying to the State?

A2:     154.3%

Q3:	Is there an estimated annual tonnage collected for the last 2 years?

A3:     2011 is 156 gross tons (extrapolated to represent 12 month) and 2010 was 166 gross tons

Q4:     What is a sample of written work?

A4:     For this IFB there is no sample of written work

Q5:     What is the Contractors Status form?

A5:     The Contractors Status form needs to be completed and is included in all IFB’s bid proposals

Q6: 	What types of metals and approximate weights were collected last year?

A6:	Mixed scrap metal 

Q7: 	On the average, how many pick-ups were required each monthly?

A7:	There is no minimum or maximum pick-up per location.  Cannot give an average because the number of pick-ups differ by location and monthly generation.
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